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Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>

Munroe Gypsum M-1977-002HR Upcoming Decision Date
7 messages

Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us> Fri, Feb 23, 2024 at 7:17 AM
To: Mike Golliher <mgolliher@petelien.com>
Cc: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>, "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Good morning Mike,

I just wanted to remind you that the decision date for the TR3 submitted on November 3, 2023 is March 1, 2024. 

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Thanks,
Jocelyn

--

Mike Golliher <MGolliher@petelien.com> Fri, Feb 23, 2024 at 7:49 AM
To: "Carter - DNR, Jocelyn" <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>
Cc: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>, "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Hello Jocelyn,

 

I had you on my list to contact today.

 

I got pulled off this project for a while and I am just know returning to it.

 

As such, I do not have the proposed reclamation contours finished enough for you to have time to review
before the due date.

 

May I ask for 1 more extension?
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Thank you,  Mike

 

Michael Golliher

Technical Director of Mine Planning

Pete Lien & Sons Inc.

 

Office:  (605) 939-2719

Mobile:  (605) 209-2619

mgolliher@petelien.com

 

From: Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 7:18 AM
To: Mike Golliher <MGolliher@petelien.com>
Cc: Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>; Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>
Subject: [ExternalSender] Munroe Gypsum M-1977-002HR Upcoming Decision Date

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Pete Lien & Sons, Inc system. Do not respond, click links or open
attachments unless you can verify the sender email address and know the content is safe.

 

Good morning Mike,

 

I just wanted to remind you that the decision date for the TR3 submitted on November 3, 2023 is March 1, 2024. 

 

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

 

Thanks,

Jocelyn

 

--
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Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us> Fri, Feb 23, 2024 at 8:12 AM
To: Mike Golliher <MGolliher@petelien.com>
Cc: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>, "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Mike,

Yes, you may ask for another extension. 

~Jocelyn
[Quoted text hidden]
--

Mike Golliher <MGolliher@petelien.com> Fri, Feb 23, 2024 at 11:03 AM
To: "Carter - DNR, Jocelyn" <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>
Cc: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>, "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Jocelyn,

 

Please accept this request for another extension to the Decision Date for the Munroe Quarry Technical
Revision.

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]
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Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us> Fri, Feb 23, 2024 at 11:13 AM
To: Mike Golliher <MGolliher@petelien.com>

Mike,

What date would you like to extend the decision date to?

~Jocelyn
[Quoted text hidden]
--

Mike Golliher <MGolliher@petelien.com> Fri, Feb 23, 2024 at 11:20 AM
To: "Carter - DNR, Jocelyn" <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us>
Cc: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>, "patrick.lennberg@state.co.us" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Please forgive me.

I forgot to include the attachment.

 

We would like to extend to Decision Date to 04/01/2024.

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]
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2024-02-23 Munroe Quarry (M1977002HR) TR - Extension Request to 2024-04-01.pdf
521K

Carter - DNR, Jocelyn <jocelyn.carter@state.co.us> Fri, Feb 23, 2024 at 2:59 PM
To: Mike Golliher <MGolliher@petelien.com>
Cc: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>, "patrick.lennberg@state.co.us" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Mike,

Thank you for getting this in. Please see the attached approval letter for the extension of the decision date to 1 April
2024. 

Have a great weekend!

~Jocelyn
[Quoted text hidden]
--

20240223_M1977002HR_TR3_DecisionDateRequestApproval.pdf
172K
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